
COUNTY OF EL DORADO 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: February 5,2007 

To: Helen Baumann, Chairman, District II 
Rusty Dupray, First Vice Chairman, District I 
Ron Briggs, Second Vice Chairman, District IV 
James R. Sweeney, Supervisor, District Ill 
Norma Santiage, Supervisor, District V 

From: Elizabeth B. Diamond, Deputy Director, West Slope Engineering 

Subject: February 6,2007 Agenda: 
Item 14: Jack in the Box Inc./Real Estate Holdings; 
Item 15: Safewayl Donahue Schriber; 
Right of Way AgreementslEasements -Missouri Flat VC Project 

The Department of Transportation is requesting the Board approve items 14 and 15 as 
described in the staff reports, but clarifying approval is subject to receipt of all fully 
executed documents, and further subject to minor modification if necessary as approved 
by County Counsel. 

Staff has been working closely with the various property and interest ove rs  and 
believes agreement has been reached; however, we have not received all final 
documents. Clarification of the Board's approval will assist in the timely execution and 
recordation of the documents once received. 

J cc. Cindy Keck, Clerk of the Board 
Laura Gill, CAO 
Lou Green, County Counsel 
Ricahrd Shepard, DOT Director 


